

Emporia State University Associated Student Government

Student Senate
Meeting Minutes
DATE OF THE MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

• Vice President Viorel called the meeting to order at 5:15 p.m.

ROLL CALL

• There were 15 Senators present for roll call.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

- Senator Boatman moved to approve the minutes. Senator Valdez-Saravia seconded.
 - o Motion passed 15-0-0.

PRESIDENTIAL REMARKS

- Senator Ramirez oved to grant speaking privileges. Senator Izibili seconded.
- KBOR Student Advisory Council Update
 - Food Biased need
 - o Sustainability
 - Light Biased Energy
 - Recycling
 - News
 - Working with revamping transfer student orientation
 - Engagement
 - Scholarship Drawing
 - o Senate Feedback: ASG Social Chair Position
 - Have a position where someone plans events for ASG alone.
 - There will be a stipend

VICE PRESIDENTIAL REMARKS

- Senator of the month
 - Senator Yaseen
 - Senator Miller
 - Senator Boatman
- Recognition of Graduating Seniors
 - Senator Miller
 - Senator Cole
 - Senator Boatman
- ASG Superlative Awards
 - Senator Lance- Key Contributor
 - o Senator Valdez-Saravia- Sunshine award

- o Senator Farnsworth-Best Team Player
- o Senator Glidewell-Most efficient
- Senator Rojas-Rising star
- Senator Boatman-Best chuckler
- Senator Kimble- Social Butterfly
- Senator Miller- Best Baker
- Senator Izibili- inquisitive
- o Cass Coughlin-Best Haircut
- This is the last week required for office hours. The office will still be open during finals week, come and hang out or study.
- Spring Retreat on January 20th from 10am-2:30 pm.

GUEST REMARKS

- Jordan Davis, Interim Director Information Security ISO.
- Justin Johnson, Security Analyst
- Tushar Walaskar, Security Analyst
- Senator X moved to grant speaking privileges. Senator X seconded.
- Importance of Cyber security
 - Deals with protecting data against hackers
 - Fishing, password security
 - Why do we care about Cyber Security?
 - Everything is connected.
 - Money, grades, electricity.
 - What is Fishing?
 - A fake email that tries to scam you
 - From email, phone, messages.
 - Red Flags
 - o Pretending to come from someone you know.
 - Look for suspicious stuff
 - Look for asking for personal information
 - o Errors in text
 - Anytime Money is involved, carefully look at it. Most are red flags.
 - Password Safety
 - Number one thing you shouldn't do is reuse your password
 - If you use your password in different places, if someone steals it, they can get into other places.
 - Writing down your password, anyone can steal that password
 - Make your passwords complicated, use numbers, use characters, try to not use names or birthdates.
 - Use Smart detector indicators, dual face authentication.
 - How can you secure your online safety
 - o Report when you get suspicious activity
 - o Do not download software without permission

- Always ask if you do not think something is legit over email, you can ask the security department.
- Security of Witness Training
 - o ASG will now be doing this training.
- Vice President Viorel explained
 - It is very important for us to know this information; the training will be required in the spring.
- Senator Izibili
 - o Will ESU try to create an anti-virus
- When someone is trying to share a file with you, instead of trying to open them, ask the person to upload them to a google share or share point. These will have an anti-virus on them.
 - o "How about canvas?"
- Canvas should have an anti-virus.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

- Fiscal Affairs, Senator Ramirez
 - o Down with Align Items
 - o Participate on the events on campus, you are paying for them
 - o Allocation forms are now open.
 - Direct questions to Senator Ramirez
- Senate Operations, Senator Mosher
 - o A couple more bills, only one is dropping
 - o Thank you to the community, President Dawson, and Vice President Viorel
- Campus & Community Relations, Senator Cole
 - o Music Bingo went well
 - Project Domino next week
 - o Thank you to the committee
- Diversity and Inclusion, Senator Yaseen
 - o Reminder DEI is hosting the Opioid crisis training on the 29th.
 - Sign up.

CABINET REPORTS

- Chief of Staff, Waterman
 - Thank you everyone
- Business Affairs Director, Okonkwo
 - Next year we are going to try to open the grants to from January to march so the committee has more time.
- Legislative Director, Arif
 - Thank you for helping through legislation
 - Thank you everyone for working on legislation, everyone has been doing amazing.
 - CCR and DEI, this committee has been doing great on Legislation and have been working hard on perfecting your legislation.
 - Excited for Election Regulations, Legislation summaries, and Higher education day.

- Who would be interested in attending Higher Education Day
 - Nine
- President Pro Tempore, Banks
 - Thank everyone for being an amazing senate and amazing people.
 - Take care of your health during dead and finals week.

FIRST READINGS

- SR 24024: RECOGNITION OF PROJECT DOMINO
 - Originator: CCR Committee
 - Sponsor: Senator Lance
 - o Committee Vote: 5-0-1
 - Senator Lance moved to drop the bill to General Order. Senator Ramirez seconded.
 - **15-0-0**
- SR 24025: RESOLUTION RECONGIZING DECEMBER AS THE UNIVERSAL HUMAN RIGHTS AND BASIC NEEDS MONTH
 - o Originator: DEI Committee
 - o Sponsor: Senator Yaseen
 - o Committee Vote: 5-0-0
 - o Senator Yaseen moved to drop the bill to General Order. Senator Lance seconded.
 - **14-0-0**
- SB 24012: AMENDMENT TO THE ELECTION REGULATIONS
 - o Originator: ASG Legislative Director
 - Sponsor: Senator Mosher
 - o Committee Vote: 6-0-0
- SB 24013: AMENDMENTS TO THE SENATE LINE-ITEM POLICY: LISTED LINE-ITEM ORGANIZATIONS
 - o Originator: President Dawson
 - o Sponsor: Mosher
 - o Committee Vote: 6-0-0
 - Senator Mosher moved to drop the bill to General Order. Senator Ramirez seconded.
 - **O-0-0**

GENERAL ORDER

- SB 24011: REVISED-ITEM ORGANIZATIONS
 - o Senator Miller moved to pass the bill favorably. Senator Ramirez seconded.
 - o Discussion:
 - Senator Ramirez
 - NEEDS ADD
 - Met with the Sunflower and Bulletin
 - o Enrollment rates will be lowered
 - We would have to increase the fees a lot, the committee declined the funds because of that.
 - Student activity fees will be staying the same next year\
 - As a part of the Student Government, it is your job if a student comes up to you and asks questions, you can answer them.

- Senator Mosher oved to call the bill to question. Senator Boatman seconded.
- o Passed 14-0-0
- SR 24022: CLARIFICATION OF LINE-ITEM ORGANIZATION FINANCIAL PRIVILEDGES FOR QUIRIRVA
 - o Senator Miller moved to pass the resolution favorably. Senator Izibili seconded.
 - o Discussion:
 - Senator Ramirez moved to make a revision, Senator Valdez-Sarvaia
 - Senator Ramirez
 - Quivira called an issue that's been around for two issues.
 - In the early 2000s, they were told they were only allowed to use their money for printing purposes.
 - They are under align items; they can use the money for what they see fit.
 - This was brought to ASG 20 years ago and has never been changed.
 - This is a written form letting them know they can use it for what they deem correct.
 - They now are going to use it to help get the students get training who work on the journal.
 - o Senator Noor moved to call the resolution to question. Senator Banks seconded.
 - o Passed 14-0-0
- SR 24024: RECOGNITION OF PROJECT DOMINO
 - Senator Lance moved to pass the bill favorably. Senator Valdez-Saravia seconded.
 - o Senator Cole moved to call the Resolution to question. Senator Mosher seconded.
 - o Passed 14-0-0
- SR 24025: RESOLUTION RECONGIZING DECEMBER AS THE UNIVERSAL HUMAN RIGHTS AND BASIC NEEDS MONTH
 - Senator Yaseen moved to pass the bill favorably. Senator Banks seconded.
 - Senator Boatman moved to call the Resolution to question. Senator Izibili seconded.
 - o Passed 14-0-0
- SB 24013: AMENDMENTS TO THE SENATE LINE-ITEM POLICY: LISTED LINE-ITEM ORGANIZATIONS
 - Senator Miller moved to pass the bill favorably. Senator Ramirez seconded.
 - o Discussion:
 - Senator Mosher
 - Changing our policy to match what we have already agreed to.
 - Just a format change.
 - Senator Ramirez
 - The new will be Campus Wide Recycling
 - This is the list of the align items
 - o Senator Ramirez moved to call the bill to question. Senator Lance seconded.
 - o Passed 14-0-0

THIRD READINGS

- SB 24011: REVISED-ITEM ORGANIZATIONS
 - o Passed 14-0-0
- SR 24022: CLARIFICATION OF LINE-ITEM ORGANIZATION FINANCIAL PRIVILEDGES FOR QUIRIRVA
 - o Passed 14-0-0
- SR 24024: RECOGNITION OF PROJECT DOMINO
 - o Passed 14-0-0
- SR 24025: RESOLUTION RECONGIZING DECEMBER AS THE UNIVERSAL HUMAN RIGHTS AND BASIC NEEDS MONTH
 - o Passed 14-0-0
- SB 24013: AMENDMENTS TO THE SENATE LINE-ITEM POLICY: LISTED LINE-ITEM ORGANIZATIONS
 - o Passed 14-0-0

GOOD OF THE UNIVERSITY

- Motion to open the Good of the University was made by Senator Lance and seconded by Senator Banks.
 - Senator Mosher
 - Posted something in the team's chat
 - Come and support after dinner tomorrow
 - Senator Ramirez
 - Glass Guild will keep selling at Bank across from Bourbon 5 p.m. to 8 p.m.
 - UAC is doing Taylor Swift night
 - President Dawson
 - Good Trouble talks about the politician activist who created the term Good Trouble.
 - Cards on table, there are three senators for teachers' college, and three for school of business, and one freshman class
 - Election position over, and Chief of staff position open.
 - Three people to help with graduation on Saturday.
 - Senator Boatman
 - Tell your RSO to fill out RSO Spotlight form, position going to Molly.
 - Dinner tomorrow at Caso Romas at 5 P.m.
 - Legislative Director Arif
 - Dystopian class, EG 207.
 - Senator Noor
 - Free study night at the Library, Tuesday at 6:30. December 5th.
 - Senator Cole
 - Goodbyes, thank you all so much for the last year. Moving up to chair has been amazing.
 - You guys are going to do great next semester.
 - Senator Boatman
 - I agree, it's been great.
 - Senator Miller

- It's been real. It's been fun, chatting, getting to know everyone. I'm dipping out.
- Senator Mosher
 - I have been here since the 105th, the culture this semester has been the most enjoyable semester. It's been, thanks everyone for having fun
- Motion to close the Good of the University was made by Senator Banks and seconded by Senator Mosher.

FINAL ROLL CALL

• There were 15 senators present for the final roll.

Senator Cole moved to close the 109th

ADJOURNMENT

- Senator Boatman moved to adjourn at pm until January at 5:15 pm in the Senate Chambers. Senator Lance seconded.
 - o Motion passed 15-0-0.

Respectfully submitted by Kadin Waterman, Chief of Staff